Laurel Humphrez

From: Krysteena

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2025 8:00 AM

To: CityCouncil

Subject: Pos. 7 Council Member Appointment Application

Attachments: Pos.7-Tukwila Council App. Letter.pdf; Tuk. Appoint.Application2025-COM.pdf

Hello, | hope you are well and staying warm during this chilly February.
I have attached my Letter of Consideration and Application below.

Thank You So Much,
Excited To Hear Back,
K.Mann

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Tukwila network. Please DO NOT open
attachments or click links from an unknown or suspicious origin.




City of Tukwila

City Council Position 7 Appointment
Letter of Consideration

Dear Council,
I genuinely hope everyone is well.

Politics are the building blocks of society, to me it is fundamental they are as
open and democratic as possible. An important part of that is when the people around
you begin to uplift you as their voice. If I can be the voice they want to see, how could
I not try? My goals as a councilor are to be a voice for the marginalized, and poor
working class. I am inspired by more progressive policies of foreign countries. There is
no reason why we can't have the social safety nets found across the world in our own

country.

I would love to start by highlighting my skills in administration. Over the years, 1
have worked in office and retail spaces where I became the primary administrator. My

detail oriented mindset has made me exceptional at:
e Communications Skills- customer service, note taking, email outreach
e Organizational Skills- office filing, expense processing, invoicing, project/event

planning
e Time Management- scheduling, calendar/deadline management, prioritization,

delegation, task management
e Technical Skills- Slack, Zoom, Google Meet, data entry, database management,

email, documentation, powerpoint creation/presentation, use of office equipment
(for example, operating a printer, scanner, or fax machine)
¢ Problem Solving Skills- adaptability, conflict resolution skills, decision making,

research, resource allocation

These are all skills I have honed since my teen years. More importantly, I am first
and foremost a friendly team player and bridge builder. I'm detail oriented, patient,
motivated, and adapt easily to new information.

Summarizing nearly a decade of well-rounded political and community
organizing experience is a difficult task, but who am I if not someone up for a
challenge! My most relevant experiences for this council position lie in being a part of
Seattle DSA’s South King County Branch. I am a disabled non-driver living in Tukwila
for around 8.5 years. Being a Transit Riders Union Member and in the SKC Branch have



widened my organizing experience in and around Tukwila, Renton, Burien, White
Center, and South Seattle(D2)~ specifically in Columbia City, Othello, and Rainier Beach.
As well as, I am experienced in online activism coordination through Progressive Victory
and their National Server Organization as one of the Congressional District 9 Region
Leads. I am strongest in team development and event coordination for the political
organizational fields of:

Social Justice Activism

Electoral Initiative Coordination

Labor, Housing, and Ecological Organization
Disability Rights Advocacy

I have been elected to several representative and leadership positions
through my volunteer work across the county. These positions will be listed in my
application alongside some relevant awards. I wanted to take this moment to draw
attention to them, and my experience in volunteer and event coordination. Since 20201
have planned, executed, and hosted fundraiser events raising $35,000 for various
non-profits.

I care very deeply for my community in Tukwila, and my work across South King
County. I look forward to this process and would be honored for this opportunity.

Thanks & Regards,
K.Mann



City of Tukwila

City Council

Application for Vacancy by Appointment
Tukwila City Council Position #7

Applicant information

Full Name Krysteena Mann
Street Address _
City, State, Zip Tukwila, WA, 98188
Phone
E-Mail Address

Eligib

cedaarila oy ~- A i Wi
uiwiia St 2€ Ireg i KA

ility Requiremants, Notification and Signature

Sianature (1/ A\l?;;dq,-w,, \\ L
Dare 02/13/2025

Additional Information

YES W NO

A =y AS
V=G \

v of Tukwila? 8 years

Liow lena have you lived at your current address? 6 months

6200 Southcenter Bo'.:f.\:v:\rJ »

hington ¢ 98188 - T 21: 206-437-1800 ¢ ©




B AT S R PRGN postes
f=2gichat 2 s 2N0 Coit

SR

A el rmantine? vES e
ity Councll meeating? /ES | NO

astimate how many Coundii mestings you have attended in the past year. approx. 24, ongy

Supplemental Questions
Please respond to the following question. regarding your interest in the position of appointed Councilmember
for the City or Tukwila.
~
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Why are you interested in serving as a Tukwiia Uity Councilmember?
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My interest in being a council member is rooted in building a community and home for people to be happy and
stable in. Politics are the building blocks of society, to me it is fundamental they are as open and democratic as
possible. | believe government and leadership should be from a place of service.

People should be uplifted into positions of power by those they will serve.

My goals as a councilor are to be a voice for the marginalized, and poor working class. | am inspired by more
progressive policies of foreign countries. There is no reason why we can't have the social safety nets found across
the world in our own country.

| am also inspired by progressive policies we have in the USA, but have been dismantled, de-funded, or improperly
implemented due to systematic inequities over the decades.

Apparently, the only way to be a part of those kinds of changes is to be in politics.

Describe
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| belong to three organizations that regularly do work across King County:

- Transit Riders Union (TRU), volunteering and advocacy

- Seattle DSA- South King County Branch, volunteering and advocacy

- Progressive Victory, online organizing of volunteers

| regularly participate in advocacy based on the needs of everyday folks, and uplifting everyone’s voice ina
democratic manner.

Recently in Tukwila, | was a core volunteer on the TRU's 2022 Minimum Wage Campaign, and the 2023 Renter's
Bill of Rights campaign. | spent 2024 dealing with many personal life issues, so | pivoted to spending my time in
labor solidarity. | attending picket line support and led donation drives for union halls across South King County.

In 2023/2024, | served 6 months on the Financial Sustainability Committee, a residents committee created during
the budget balancing crisis. Tukwila is not alone in the fact many cities across our state are experiencing funding
pitfalls, due to the fact our state is entering their own budget crisis. Washington ranks 49th in equitable and
progressive revenue sources. King County should be a leader in statewide progressive revenue sources. Tukwila
should be a leader in King County.
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- Housing Supply Shortage, specifically permanently affordable housing

- Food Insecurity and loca!l micro food deserts

- Public Transit, Bus frequency/availability, lack of routes

- Creating Walkable & Bikeable communities, accessible to all

- Ongoing Gentrification of town, pricing out long terms residents, income inequality

- Ensuring all residents have the ability to partake in resources our community offers, regardless of income
- Youth and Senior Care
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The basis of building society is building community. Regional collaboration is a piece of that.

| would love to see Tukwila spearhead creating public housing structures based off of the Vienna Model in
collaboration with as many South King County cities as possible.

Regionally, we deal with many of the same issues on the south side. We are not alone; we should not act like we
are. South King County is one of the most diverse places in the county, it makes sense to collaborate with our
neighbors to create the most diverse policies to handle our developing issues.
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My philosophy for collaboration is to always speak and interact with the intent to listen and understand, not just
reply. You must know when to be quiet and when to ask questions. | do not believe there is such a thing as bad or
unnecessary questions. | am always asking questions for sake of clarification. | believe all questions are always
relevant to someone in the room.

| believe it is very important to develop spaces in a way where everyone gets a voice, and develops an inherently
marginalized first orientation.

Every room should be filled with BIPOC, LGBTQ+, Disabled, and Working class voices.

Those in a space should be a part of leading the space.

Community organizing is a job inherently built around bringing all of the perspectives together.

| was the Chair of The Small Business Relations Committee for the RTW Renton campaign.

The other committee members and | made it a point from day one to sit down and have 1on1 conversations with
businesses about how the proposed ordinance would affect their business specifically. We answered all their
questions, and dealt with a lot of misinformation. As well as, we spent time developing what we called “companion
ordinances”. Our committee recommended a series of policies for the Renton city council to research, develop, and
pass alongside the minimum wage increase.

Examples include: tax rebates, grants for funding wages and large scale projects or equipment, property tax
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Leadership is inherently administrative, so paperwork does not scare me! My position in elected leadership has
solidified my abilities in assessing volunteers, placing them where needed according to their skill-sets, and the
organizational needs. This translates well to assessing projects just as much as people.

| am strongest in team development and event planning. | am skilled in slide show presentations.

My qualifications are rooted in my political and community organizing experience of around a decade— most
relevant to Tukwila are my memberships in Transit Riders Union and South King County Branch DSA.

Relevant Titles:

- Elected Local Council Co-Chair of Seattle DSA Chapter- March 2024 - March 2025

- Co-Chair of Communications Committee- Seattle DSA

- Chair of Small Business Relations Committee- Raise the Wage Renton Campaign

- Elected Steering Committee Member- Raise the Wage Renton Campaign

- City of Tukwila’s Financial Sustainability Committee Member— 6 month term Nov. 2023 - April 2024
- Elected Chapter Representative of Seattie DSA— National Convention 2023

- Multi-Time Top 5 & Top 10 Admin&Recruiter for Western Regional Consulting Firms
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| am a disabled non-driver, which is a perspective | feel the Council could use.

| am nothing if not human, making me painfully aware of the fields | lack in. | currently only speak English. I also
hate math.

However, | have been through the appointment process before and am currently filed with the WA PDC to
campaign for Position 7. | look forward to running for this position no matter what, and obviously victory is not
guaranteed. | can only hope the residents of Tukwila resonate with my vision for the city. Many of my policies are
shaped directly by the conversations | have had with them while canvassing door to door.

The idea of being appointed to this seat fits into my campaign two ways:

- A head start settling into the role, allowing a full term to be more fruitful.

- Campaigning while an incumbent is easier than as a new face. | want to campaign on what | am actively doing,

not just what | hope to do.

Thank you for your interest in serving the Tukwila communily as @ member of the Tukwila City Counci.





